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From: Mark Tafft

Sent: Sat, 12 Jun 2021 18:10:10 +1000

To: Angelina Bowden-Jones

Cc: Michael S Young;Fiona L Moore;Lachlan Cobon;Jeremy Nash

Subject: FW: SUBJECT TO LEGAL PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIAL -
CROWN - BRIEF TO ADVISE

Attachments: RC-Alan.zip, Crown-Melbourne-Crown-Rewards-Rules.pdf.aspx.pdf,

Attachment C - Schedule detailing Bonus Jackpot Analysis dated 7 June 2021 w BJ Master V 12 June
2021.xlsx, Crown - Brief to Counsel - Privileged - 12 June 2021 - Mark Tafft.docx

This message contains encrypted attachments that could not be verified virus free. Open only
if you were expecting this message. Contact ITSC on 9292-4740 if unsure.
Hi Angelina,

Please find attached the Brief | sent to Mark Robertson earlier today. If you could review it for
factual accuracy that would be great.

There will also be a need to send a Supplement in any event for additional facts Mark has been
asking about, plus my written Observations and Submissions.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any queries.

Kind regards,
Mark

Mark Tafft | Partner
Ernst & Young

EY T

Website: http:/fwww. ey com
Marie Glover I

rnational Tax Review Asia Tax Awards 2017 - Asia Tax Innovator of the Year

From: Mark Tafft
Sent: Saturday, June 12, 2021 2:00 PM
To: Leon Zwier

Shaun Cartoon Jessica Elliott

Jeremy Na:h I - -
Vichae! S Young

Subject: FW: SUBJECT TO LEGAL PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIAL - CROWN - BRIEF TO
ADVISE

Elyse Hilton

Hi Leon, Shaun, Jessica and Elyse,

Please find attached the initial Brief. Mark and | have been liaising closely on this matter today.
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Kind regards,
Mark

Mark Tafft | Partner

EY

vere S

rnational Tax Review Asia Tax Awards 2017 - Asia Tax Innovator of the Year

From: Mark Tafft

Sent: Saturday, June 12, 2021 1:50 PM
To
Cc: Michael S Youn ; Lacfw
Jeremy Nash ; Fiona L Moor

Subject: SUBJECT TO LEGAL PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIAL - CROWN - BRIEF TO
ADVISE

Hi Mark,

Further to our discussion just now please find attached the Brief to Advise and attachments. Per
our discussions | will forward my detailed observations and submissions as soon as possible.

| note that you are already well under way on the matter and please feel free to send through
further queries as they arise.

Kind regards,
Mark

Mark Tafft | Partner

EY

Website: http:/www.ey.com

rnational Tax Review Asia Tax Awards 2017 - Asia Tax Innovator of the Year

NOTICE - This communication contains information which is confidential and the copyright of Ernst &
Young or a third party. This email may also contain legally privileged information. Confidentiality and
legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery

to you.
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This email is intended to be read or used by the addressee only. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited without the
authority of Ernst & Young. Please delete and destroy all copies and telephone Ernst & Young on
1800 655 717 immediately.

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of Ernst & Young. Except as required by law, Ernst &
Young does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has
been maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. If
this communication is a "commercial electronic message" (as defined in the Spam Act 2003) and you
do not wish to receive communications such as this, please forward this communication to
unsubscribe@au.ey.com.

Ernst & Young's liability is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation.



